ALEKSANDAR PESIC

SENIOR FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Serbia

pesic7449@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Node.js
- React.js
- AngularJS
- PHP
- Al (Artificial Intelligence)
- Machine Learning
- FastApi
- C#
- Streamlit
- Vue.js
- Flask
- .NET framework
- PostgreSQL
- TypeScript
- Langchain
- JavaScript
- Docker
- Django
- Selenium
- AWS Serverless
- PyTorch
- Next.js

EDUCATION

Juraj Dobrila University of Pula Bachelor's Degree, Computer Science 2007- 2011

PROFILE

Experienced software developer specializing in Front End Development. I have worked with different companies in the world being a freelancer from start up to multinational companies. I have a dynamic knowledge on number of programming languages and platforms.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Front End Developer | Globant · Freelance

April 2021 - June 2024

- Developed new user-facing features.
- Built reusable code and libraries.
- Collaborated with team members and stakeholders to design, implement, and enhance the usability of existing and new features.
- Optimized application for maximum speed and scalability.
- Ensured the technical feasibility of UI/UX.

Senior Software Developer | Instil Software · COntract

February 2018 - February 2021

- Physically connected the client's data centers to AWS infrastructure using AWS Direct Connect and troubleshoot issues which include OSI layers 1-4, from setting up the physical connection, establishing ARP using 802.1Q VLAN encapsulation, and establishing eBGP peering relationships with AWS infrastructure.
- Implemented IPSec based VPN tunnels between client's on-
- premises equipment, the AWS Virtual Private Cloud resources, and ARPAtech's engineering teams.
- Followed best practice guidance for highly available, scalable, and secure cloud/hybrid cloud environments using AWS Config.

Frontend Developer | Outreach · Full-time October 2014 - December 2017

- Developed reusable methods using JavaScript and implemented new libraries to a framework.
- Executed code review in order to increase code quality and architecture standards.
- Stayed up-to-date on emerging technologies and promoted usability best practices.
- Contributed to the company by mentoring new FE Developers.

Full Stack Developer Wish · Contract October 2011 - August 2014

- Stayed abreast of developments in web applications and programming languages.
- Worked alongside graphic designers for web design features. Ensured responsiveness of applications.
- Designed user interactions on web pages. Created servers and databases for functionality.